


  

c. Post-acute rehabilitation.  
 
Yes. 
 
d. Community rehab team  
 
No. 
 
e. Assistive technology – daily living  
 
Yes. 
 
f. Assistive technology – communication  
 
Yes. 
 
g. Early point of diagnosis wellbeing advice and information  
 
Yes. 
 
h. Other (please define)  
 
N/A. 
 
3)  As of 31/07/18*, how many people with one of the neurological conditions 

specified in this FOI request from your local authority were you paying for to be 
placed in a residential setting in an “out of area placement” in a non-
neighbouring local authority? (i.e. a local authority that is not your own and is 
also not an adjacent local authority to your own.) (If providing data by condition 
might leave individuals identifiable please only give the grand total for all 
conditions.) Please note that if you are unable to provide data as of the 31/07/18 
please specify when the data was collected. 
 

a. Neurological Condition Number currently placed in a residential setting in an 
‘out of area placement’ in a non-neighbouring local authority 

b. Parkinson’s disease  
c. Multiple sclerosis (MS)  
d. Motor neurone disease (MND)  
e. Huntington’s disease  
f. Acquired traumatic brain Injury  
g. Grand total  
 
Please refer to question 1. 

 
4) What is the primary data category that your local authority would use to 

categorise/record an individual with a neurological condition (e.g. when 
administering services)?  

 
Physical disability.  
 
5) How many individuals who were categorised by the Local Authority as having a 

physical disability in your are in an older people’s nursing or care home?  
 
If providing an age breakdown could leave individuals identifiable, please give 
the total number of individuals below 65 and the number of individuals 65 and 
above. 



  

 
Age Number of people 
0 – 17 years  
18 - 24 years  
25 - 34 years  
35 - 44 years  
45 - 54 years  
55 - 64 years  
65 – 74 years  
75 – 84 years  
85 years +  
Total below 65 years  
Total 65 years and above  
Total (all ages)  
 

We can confirm that we hold this information and it is accessible to you via the NHS 
Digital, please use the following link:  
 
https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/adult-social-care-activity-
and-finance-report/2017-18 
 
We therefore do not have to provide the information as per Section 21 of the FOIA. 
 
6) As of 31/07/18*, how many people who were categorised by the Local Authority 

as having a physical disability were you paying for to be placed in a residential 
setting in an “out of area placement” in a non-neighbouring local authority? (i.e. 
a local authority that is not your own and is also not an adjacent local authority 
to your own.)  
*Please note that if you are unable to provide data as of the 31/07/18 please 
specify when the data was collected. 

 
36. 
 
The supply of information in response to a freedom of information request does not confer 
an automatic right to re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the 
purposes of private study and non-commercial research without requiring further 
permission. Similarly, information supplied can also be re-used for the purposes of news 
reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please contact us if you wish to use the 
information for any other purpose. 
 
For information, we publish a variety of information such as: FOI/EIR Disclosure Log, 
Publication Scheme, Facts about Coventry and Open Data that you may find of useful if 
you are looking for information in the future.   
 
If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our 
response.  Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt 
of our response to your original request – email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk 
 
If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information 
Commissioner, who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email casework@ico.org.uk. 
 
  



  

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response. 
 
 

Yours sincerely 
 
Information Governance 




